# Dvveet



# **Hari Sankar**

Designer with 9 years of experience.

O Dubai - United Arab Emirates

<u>Portfolio link</u>

View profile on Dweet

## Links

in LinkedIn



# Languages

English (Fluent)

Tamil (Native)

Hindi (Fluent)

## **About**

I am very enthusiastic, energetic, target oriented and skilled.

I thrive on the research process leading to the development of the collection but also really enjoy developing the product. I am a bit of a perfectionist and have a very good attention to detail.

I have good cross cultural communication skills and fit in well within a variety of teams.

I enjoy a fast paced environment and work well under pressure and have a very positive attitude when dealing with problems.

#### **BRANDS WORKED WITH**

Axiom Telecom

Nathan Manufacturers and Traders Pvt Ltd

Orion Conmerx Pvt Ltd

Sahu exports

# Experience



#### DESIGN EXECUTIVE - CUSTOMIZATION

Axiom Telecom | Nov 2015 - Now

Switch by Axiom Telecom is renowned lifestyle brand that specializes in the customization all kinds of gadgets as in Gold plated mobile phones, Painted Apple AirPods, Exotic leather Apple Airpods, Mobile phones and accessories.

- Design customized gadgets, gold plated luxury mobile phones with exotic leather and accessories.
- Responsible for digital assets, design gallery, website banners, social media content, display bay, retail plan-o-grams, information kiosks and point of sale materials.
- Created contents, designs, graphics, product packaging and printing layouts for production.
- Product design, seasonal collection and category management.
- Involved in product activation, branding and uploading content through various CMS systems.
- Conceptualize visuals and designs based on requirements.
- Overseeing product development, production, direct, coordinate workers involved.
- Created and managed SWITCH wall display at Axiom Telecom selected retail outlets.
- Responsible for digital layouts, mockup and approvals on copyrighted characters. (Until license time period, terms and conditions).

#### DESIGNER BAGS & ACCESSORIES

#### Orion Conmerx Pvt Ltd | Oct 2014 - Oct 2015

Orion has been producing high quality handcrafted leather apparel, bag and accessories for prestigious international brands in the high fashion segment.

- Responsible for design, research and product development for premium brand leather bags, belts and accessories.
- Supervised product development, surface embellishment, sample approval and hardware development.
- Coordinated and achieved different buyer requirements.
- Individually handled product execution for Diesel, Massimo Dutti, Giorgio Armani, Debenhams, French Connection, Todd Lynn and Inditex.
- Involved in buyer meeting during their visits for business development, represented my collection.
- Special promotion for clients Polo Ralph Lauren, Armani Exchange, Debenhams and French Connection.

#### DESIGNER BAGS & ACCESSORIES

Nathan Manufacturers and Traders Pvt Ltd | Aug 2012 - Aug 2013

Naethanz have been a leather goods manufacturer with its vivid designs and collections. It has delivered its customers timeless iconic leather products and corporate gifts every season.

- Responsible for design and development of SLG's, handbags, cross-body, duffel, backpacks, travel bags and gadgets sleeve.
- Responsible for sourcing leather, textile, trims and worked with skilled labors to develop new product.
- Attended business meetings with the marketing team, worked for both domestic and international clients.
- Coordinated with overseas buyer to develop product, hardware and sourced piece goods for production.
- Involved in creating patterns using Caligola machine software.



## DESIGNER APPERNTICESHIP

Sahu exports | Jun 2012 - Aug 2012

Sahu Exports manufacturer and exporter of high fashion garments for Women, Kids and Accessories.

- Create new designs and develop sample mockups.
- Replicate, make design variation according to buyer's specification.
- Develop illustrations, motifs and other designs using software or by hand.
- Eye for detail with surface ornamentation as in Embellished hi-fashion ladies wear.
- Coordinate with pattern tracing masters, CAD team and surface ornamenting labors.
- Involved in screen printing (fabrics), washing treatment to improve fabrics feel.
- Involved in ethnic, modern & trendy embroidery mixing with Sequins, Bead, Stone, Crystal, Hand embroidery, Computer embroidery and Embroidery work over Screen Prints.
- Client's are Anthropologie, DKNY, Isabel, Lucky Brand, Maje, St. Barth Calypso, Zara, etc.

# **Education & Training**

2010 - 2012 Footwear D	esign and Develop	ment Institute
------------------------	-------------------	----------------

M Sc, Leather Goods and Accessory Design

# 2009 - 2010 JD Institute of Fashion Technology

Diploma, Fashion Illustration

# 2007 - 2008 PSG Polytechnic college

Diploma, Computer Aided Fashion Design

## 2006 - 2009 • Hindusthan college of arts & science

B Sc, Costume Design and Fashon